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February 17,2023

Via Electronic Delivery

Sharon Svitek

Program Manager

Bureau of Waste Management

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest Regional Office

400 Waterfront Drive

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

RE: MAX Environmental Technologies, Inc. - Yukon Facility
Hazardous Waste Landfill No. 7
.D. No. PAD004835146
APS No. 1071176
AUTH No. 1410078

Dear Ms. Svitek:

MAX Environmental Technologies is withdrawing its hazardous waste Landfill 7
Phase 1 permit application, effective today February 17, 2023.

Although we believe we submitted a technically and legally sound permit
application that unequivocally meets PADEP's Phase 1 exclusionary siting criteria
for commercial hazardous waste landfills and have adequately addressed all of
PADEP's comments on these criteria, we understand that there are other issues of
concern to PADEP that will need more time to be more thoroughly addressed. We do
not think that this can be done within the limited time afforded to us by PADEP for
the current permit application.

We plan to resubmit the permit application at a later date after we have worked
through these other issues in more detail. We will keep you informed of our
schedule for permit application resubmittal.
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If you have any questions, please let us know.

Carl Spadéro
Environmental General Manager

cc: R. Shawver
K. Interval
T. Mitchell (CEC)
E. Chiado (CEC)
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